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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-11-20 20:10:26 PST
RE LZ order # 6610979
COVER MESSAGE

“Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.cormmwww . legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood

Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are nol the intended

recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delele all copies ol this

message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a

registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and

conditions are subjeclt to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@egalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 10:00 PM

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:
This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVERLETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECTE: DOCTOR'S OFFICE OF CORAL SPRINGS, LLC
(Name. of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for: flling.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matterto the fillowing:

.

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, inc.

(Fimy/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

" {Address)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/Sta1e and Z3p Code)
For further information concerning this malu:r_.p]gsq c?@]’l:
Tony Burroughs -' '_ ar (323 1. 962-8600

(Namg of Person) {Area Code & Deylime Telephone Numlx::'r)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[CJs2s.00 Fiting Fee  [T1830.00 Filing Fee &~ [F]$55.00 Filing Vee & [ 1$60.00 Filing Fee,
’ Centificate ot 8tatus,. ~ Cenified Copy Cenificate of Stanis &
S {additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

{additionul vupy is cnelosed)

-DIAILING ADDRESS: . - STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
‘Registralion Section . Registration Section

‘Division of Corporations Do Division of Corporations -

P.O. Box 6327 ) - Clifon Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 . 2661 Executive Center Clrele

Tallahasses, FI1. 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

DOCTOR'S OFFICE OF CORAL SPRINGS LLC

ANY HS i BOW BIDERTS U8 sUr records, N, )
jabtlity Company)

sl assipned

The. Articles.of Organization for this Limited Linbility Company were filed on 05/26/2009

Fiorida dosument number _LO90Q0050385 .

This amendment is submittied to-amend the following:

A. Ifamending name, enter the new name-of the limited liability company here:

Fhe-new name swst be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited . Linbility Company,” the designation “LLU™ or the abbrevintion

“LLCY

B. If amending the. registered:agent and/or registered. office address on our. records, enter the name of the ne
registerod agent ond/or the new registered office addyess here: ’

Name-of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

(Enter Florida street adddress)

S Wd [€C AON 60
N
H

; : » Florida P
' (i) (Zip (Qgte) ;:{3:
e WO ST
. c:) *

. =

New Repistered Agent's Signatyre; i changing Repistered Ageal;

1 hereby-accepr the appuininent oy registered agem and agree wo-act in this capaciy. 1further agree 1o conply with

the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete per formam‘c of ey dudies, and - am famditar with and

wecept ihe obligations of my.po sition as registered agent as provided for in Chapter GOS8, F.S. Or, if thiv document is |
being filed to merely reflect'a change-in the vegistercd oﬂ' ice address, Iher (’by conﬁr o that the limired liability

company-has been nofified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registered Agent)

Page1of2
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If amending the:Managers or Mapaging Members on our records, enter the title; anme, und sddress of ench Manager

or Manuaging Member being added oy removed from our records:

MGR = Manager

MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Address ' Type of Action

MGRM. EDCARY TRIVINO 7522 WILESROADSTE. 108 [T Add
CORAl_SPRINGS FIL 33087 7]

Remove

MGRM Jacquelyn Monzon

[ JAdd
[TJRemuve

[ JAud
[T]Remove

. [ada
DRemnVc

[ JAdd

|
. [ Remove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Aflac'h additiona shects, if necessury.)

Dated ND‘\lf mber ljm .

Signatme. af a member. .'authorfz'cd vepresentative of a member

EDGAR Y TRIVINO. Managing Member

yped or printed nanie of signee
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